
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2022/0670
Date: 03 October 2022 21:28:49

Amend NYM/2020/0327/FL to allow changes to fenestration and layout of
reception building and amenity building and install solar panels to
reception building, Cloughton Wood Lodges, White Way.

This application has been considered by Cloughton Parish Council and no
objections are offered.

-- 
J Marley (Mrs) CiLCA
Clerk to Cloughton Parish Council
Annan,
41 Scalby Road,
Burniston,
Scarborough



NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM22/0670

Proposed Development:

Application for non material amendment to planning approval
NYM/2020/0327/FL to allow alterations to the fenstration and layout of the
reception building and amenity building together with installation of solar
panels to reception building

Location: Cloughton Wood Lodges, White Way, Cloughton

Applicant: Cloughton Wood Lodges Ltd

CH Ref: Case Officer: Kay Aitchison

Area Ref: 4/24/188D Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 29 September 2022

FAO: Hilary Saunders Copies to:

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed chnages
to the reception building

Signed: Issued by:

Kay Aitchison Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:



  
  www.scarborough.gov.uk/planning
  01723 232323
  Planning Services, Town Hall, St Nicholas Street, Scarborough YO11 2HG

NYMNP Our Ref  22/01915/OA

27 September 2022

Proposal NYM/2022/0670- non material amendment to planning approval 
NYM/2020/0327/FL to allow alterations to the fenstration and layout of the 
reception building and amenity building together with installation of solar 
panels to reception building

Site Address Cloughton Wood Lodges White Way  Cloughton 

I refer to the above consultation which was received at this office on 16 September 2022.

The LPA has no comments.

If you require any further assistance please contact me at the above address.

Yours faithfully

Mr D Walker
Head of Planning



From:
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2022/0670 FAO Mrs Hilary Saunders
Date: 20 September 2022 09:42:43

Dear Hilary,
 
Proposal                          Application for non-material amendment to planning approval

NYM/2020/0327/FL to allow alterations to the fenestration and layout of the
reception building and amenity building together with installation of solar
panels to reception building

 
Location               Cloughton Wood Lodges White Way Cloughton
 
Thank you for giving North Yorkshire Police the opportunity to comment on this planning
application. In relation to designing out crime, having reviewed the documents submitted, I have
no comments to make regarding the proposal.
 
If I can be of further assistance, do not hesitate to contact me.
 
 
Kind regards
 
Richard
 
Mr Richard Ball, MPlan
Designing out Crime Officer
Police Station, Fulford Road, York, North Yorkshire, YO10 4BY

 
 

*************************************************************************
****************

Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.

North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.

Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or

disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions

expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.

*************************************************************************
****************
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